April 5, 1947

re Jacques llonod

Service de Physlolozle Bactdrienne
Institut Pasteur

28 rup du Dre Roux

Paris (XV), Prance

Dear Jacquos:

I am et tmlated by your recent two papers in the Aymalg %o
write you once more in, probably, the vain hope that you might answor,
In partiloulsr, I noticed something that I did not real ize whan you
vere telling me about these paparse

You will recall that when we spoke about the lastose problem,
that I had found that the negative oould oxidize lactose and that tle
unadapted positive could axidize 1%. You paibhibed out, however, that
In your strain this was not the case and at tho t ime we decided that
perhans the difference gould be explalned on the basis of strain
differencoes TYou recall e planned on emchanzing stralms to sce whether
that was soe ' "

I notice hovwever that your test for oxidation was done witha
107 lactose soluticn, This fact may explalin the discrepancy because
I £ind that the oxidat lon of lactpsa (as well as other susers) by
gells not azdanpted to fermentat lon is extrerely resnonsive to
increased concentrat lons Thus, for example, I did not obtain any
measurable myzen uptake by lactose-umadapted goll until I had reached
concontrat icns close %o 17 and I found that this could be furthor
increased by increasin: th.¢ concentration of the lactose up to 4%
This same phenomenon of striking response to cencentration, which is
not true of adapted cells, I found also to be true of galactcse, and
I mizht note that this phenomenon has now been confirmod in Van llgl's
lahoratory. I therefore wonder Whether you might not find the sane
thing with your gol} strains if you were to inemaaa the lactose
conoentrat 1on,

I understand fram Delbruck that you have dore 8 cme work on the
interact ion between phacge infect lon and adaptive enzyme fomatione
The rosults,as he reports themsseem rather interesting but not wry
surprising.

Qur work here 18 proceeding at a satisfactory rate in some
directions and not quite as satisfactorily in othears, I won't take the
time now to glve you a detalled acosant since I hope to see you this
sumer in Paris,



We are trying very hard to obtain transformations in yeast
and have gotten some vory encoursaging results. We haw been using
tagsed strains in an effort to make the experiments foolwproof and
guarantee that we are actually transfoming the stralns that we
start with, Ve have gotton positive result 8 with transformat lons
to galactose formentat lon and we are now attempting to define with
soma precision the condit ions of the transformations This may take
some time In dolng,

My plans for the proposed trip to Burope are not as yet complete
from & financial point of views I have gotten some support from
the Stookholm meetinss and have writtan to Needham at the sug estion
of Boris, Unfortunately, I Tmve not as yaot heard any definite
declelons in thls ratter, I hope I hear soon either nosativwely or
posit ively since 1f it 1is nezatiw, I would likse to make efforts in
other directlons to pay my way.

What I would like to do wwuld be to spend shouk six weeks with
you fellows after the con’resses are over, I sincerely rope this
will be possible, ,

. Giw ny resards to Andre, ami tell him that I am lookins forward
to seelng him once mores I have not finlshed liis book as yet but am
terrifiocally impressed with the broadness and generality of his
thinklngs It has made yulte an impression leres I noted recently a
review on another book which ment ioned Andre's as being the most
significant ocontribution of the last dedade to genoral miorobiolosy.

L do not think the reviewer was owrstating tho cases I hope his
plans for the translation are progressing.

Well, hope to see you soone Regards from Helen and John, as
well as the rest of the gange

Simerely ymurs,

Se Spleselman

ss/b



